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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: ™ Christopher Lundstrom [chris@joesrealestate.net]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 5:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Daniel Lundstrom

Subject: Address Change - JOE'S REAL ESTATE, INC.

Attachments: hitp:/fiwww floridapm.net/, NARPM_100x50.gif, AgentCert_platinum_rec_small.gif;

EQUATOR_SHORTSALE.gif, realtor_MLS_100x50.gif;
http:/fwww facebook.com/christopherlundstrom

Hello,
I need to change the subject Company Name's physical address/mailing address of record to the following:

8362 SE Magnolia Avenue
Hobe Sound, FL 33455

Document Number: PO9000057619

Thank you for your assistance,

Chris

Christopher M. Lundstrom, MGR
www floridapm.net [ South Florida Realty Management

'm South Florida e
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South Florida Realty Management s @ licensed Redl Estate Broker, Thig ermnail and any files transmitted with i are confidential and intended solely
for the use of the individeal or entity to whaom they are addressed. This message containg contidential infermation, If you are not the intended
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